
MISCELLANEOUS MUNICIPAL ITEM 
REPORT TO COUNCIL 

April 23, 2025 

PURPOSE OF REQUEST 

For Council to consider supporting the Alberta / NWT Command of The Royal Canadian Legion’s Annual Military 
Service Recognition Book to honor and recognize our Veterans.  

BACKGROUND 

In 2023 and 2024 Council supported the Royal Canadian Legion with a business card sized ad. 

REQUEST OF COUNCIL 
Proposed Motion: 

That Council approve support to the Royal Canadian Legion through the purchase of a one-tenth page, 
full colour advertisement, within their 2025 Military Service Recognition Book, for a total cost of 
$395.24 plus applicable taxes.  

APPENDICES 

Appendix A: Alberta - NWT Command Legion - Letter of Request 

DEPARTMENT:  Legislative Services 

TOPIC: Royal Canadian Legion - Military Service Recognition Book 

 REPORT PRESENTED BY: Manager of Legislative Services Sherri Barrett 



From: Janet Murphy
To: Communications
Subject: Attn: Garity-Foothills County- ALBERTA/ NWT COMMAND -ROYAL CANADIAN LEGION - MILITARY SERVICE RECOGNITION BOOK
Date: March 25, 2025 12:28:41 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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You don't often get email from jmurphy@campaign-office.com. Learn why this is important

 
 
 Hello Garity & Foothills County,
 
Once again, I'd like to thank you all so very much for the generous support you show, each year, for
our Veterans and Troops.

Please find enclosed a written request for your support for the Alberta - NWT Command Royal
Canadian Legion's 19th annual digital Military Service Recognition Book, honoring and recognizing
our Veterans.
 
We are profoundly indebted to our Veterans. Their extraordinary service and commitment have
afforded us the rights and freedoms that are merely a dream to millions of people around the
globe.   The Royal Canadian Legion provides Alberta and the NWT's Veterans with unwavering support
and our annual digital Military Service Recognition Book is a fitting tribute to our Veterans.
 
We would sincerely appreciate your organization’s support and appreciation by purchasing an
advertisement in our next edition. 

Here's a copy of the beautiful colour business card support ad you used in our last edition and we'd be
honoured, once again, to have your kind support for our Veterans and Troops.












Alberta-Northwest Territories Command 


The Royal Canadian Legion 


“Military Service Recognition Book” 


Dear Sir/Madam: 


Thank you for your interest in the Alberta-Northwest Territories Command of The Royal Canadian 


Legion, representing Veterans in Alberta and the NWT.  


The Alberta-NWT Command is very proud to be preparing our 19th annual digital “Military 


Service Recognition Book” that helps recognize and honour many of our brave Veterans who served our 


Country so well during times of great conflict, as well as our modern-day veterans. This annual 


publication goes a long way to help the Legion in our job as the “Keepers of Remembrance”, so that 


none of us forget the selfless contributions made by our Veterans.  Digital copies of past editions are 


available to view at https://abnwtlegion.com/community/military-service-recognition-books/ or you 


may scan the QR code below for easy access. 


We would like to have your organization’s support for this special Remembrance project by sponsoring an 


advertisement space in our “Military Service Recognition Book.”  Proceeds raised from this important 


project will allow the Command to improve our services to Veterans and the more than 170 communities 


that we serve throughout Alberta and the NWT. The Legion is recognized as one of Canada’s largest 


“Community Service” organizations and we are an integral part of all the communities we serve.  This 


project ensures the Legion’s continued success in providing very worthwhile services.  


Enclosed, please find a rate sheet for your review.  Whatever you are able to contribute to this worthwhile 


endeavor would be greatly appreciated.  For further information please contact the Alberta-NWT 


Command Campaign Office toll free at 1-888-404-1877. 


Thank you for your consideration and/or support. 


Sincerely, 


Rosalind LaRose 


President 


MSR Guide


SCAN ME!



https://abnwtlegion.com/community/military-service-recognition-books/





Visa/Mastercard Accepted adcopy can be emailed to:  abcl@fenety.com 


Alberta-Northwest Territory Command 


The Royal Canadian Legion 


“Military Service Recognition Book” 


Advertising Prices 


Ad Size Cost GST Total 


Full Colour Outside Back Cover $2,776.19 + $138.81 = $2,915.00 


Inside Front/Back Cover (Full Colour) $2,414.29 + $120.71 = $2,535.00 


Full Colour 2 Page Spread $3,861.90 + $193.10 = $4,055.00 


Full Page (Full Colour) $1,928.57 + $96.43 = $2,025.00 


Full Page $1,447.62 + $72.38 = $1,520.00 


½ Page (Full Colour) $1,085.71 + $54.29 = $1,140.00 


½ Page $842.86 + $42.14 = $885.00 


¼ Page (Full Colour) $657.14 + $32.86 = $690.00 


¼ Page $533.33 + $26.67 = $560.00 


1/10 Page (Full Colour) $395.24 + $19.76 = $415.00 


1/10 Page (Business Card) $328.57 + $16.43 = $345.00 


     G.S.T. Registration # R12 397 0410 


All typesetting and layout charges are included in the above prices. 


A complimentary Certificate of Appreciation will be received by all advertisers 


purchasing space of 1/10 page and up, as a show of appreciation from the Alberta-


NWT Command. 


PLEASE MAKE CHEQUE PAYABLE TO: 


Alberta-NWT Command 


The Royal Canadian Legion 


(AB-NWT RCL) 


(Campaign Office) 
P O Box 2275, Stn. M 


Calgary, AB  T2P 2M6 







 

If you require any additional information, please reply to this email or phone me at our toll-free
number below. 

I will be in contact for your response. 

Thank you again for your consideration.  
 
Respectfully,

Janet Murphy
Advertising Rep/Military Service Recognition Book
Alberta / NWT Command - Royal Canadian Legion
Campaign Office 1-888-404-1877

This e-mail and any attachment(s) is for authorized use by the intended recipient(s) only. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or any
other use of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this e-mail and any attachment(s). Thank you. Ref [ED071422139]

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email has originated from outside of the Foothills County organization. Do not click on any links or open any
attachments unless you recognize the senders Name and Email address.
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